Jones, Beth A.

From: Stuber, Elizabeth W.

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Jones, Beth A,

Cc: Al Zadjali, Faisal K.

Subject: 4500 Dixie Hwy

Beth,

Fais and | visited the site on June 25™ and observed that northbound traffic on Dixie Hwy could not be observed for the
required 6 secs due to the post of the sign that is closes to Dixie Hwy.

Beth Stuber, PE

Transportation Engineering Supervisor

Planning & Design Services

Department of Develop Louisville

444 South Fifth Street, Suite 300

Louisville, KY 40202

{502) 574-3875
https://louisvilleky.gov/government/planning-desian
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